



# Curriculum Vitae Ibrahim Abujalanbo Senior Full Stack Developer



A highly resourceful, innovative, and competent Full Stack PHP developer with extensive experience in the layout, design and development of webapplications. Experienced in developing applications and solutions for a wide range of corporates.

99

## Skills

- Backend Development
- Frontend Development
- Web Applications
- Web Project Management

## Languages

- Arabic mother tongue
- English fluent
- Dutch functional

# Software & technologies

- Git
- MySQL
- PHP
- Laravel
- JSON
- AJAX
- JavaScript
- RESTFUL Webservices

- $\odot$



## **Degrees**

2013 - 2016 Master Degree in Information technology.

Islamic University of Gaza

2002 - 2007 Bachelor Degree in Computer Engineering.

Islamic University of Gaza

Het studiebewijs gelijkwaardig erkend met de vlaamse graad van

"master of

science in de ingenierswtenschappen: toegepaste

computerwtenschappen"

10 April 2019

## **Experience**

2022 Se	nior Full	Stack D	Developer
---------	-----------	---------	-----------

Content & Coffee

2020 - 2022 Full Stack Developer

AlfaNet BV, Belgium

2019-2020 Freelance Full Stack Developer

Fino run GmbH, Germany

2018 - 2019 Team Leader

Newsolutions, Gaza, Palestine

2013 - 2018 Team Leader

Executive manager for developing eservices.

E-Government, Gaza, Palestine

2011 - 2013 Senior PHP Developer

Ministry of telecom and information technology, Gaza, Palestine

2008 - 2011 PHP Developer

Government Computer Center (GCC), Gaza, Palestine

# **Project Selection**

#### CMS & E-commerce

Designing and developing the CMS system for AlfaNet company and the e-commerce system using Laravel, Jquery and CSS.

Very user friendly and expandable web application that serves multiple startups to deploy their websites or webshops with zero experience in web development.



### Palestinian post bank system

Designing and developing the banking system for the Palestinian post bank.

### Single Sign On System for the Palestinian E-Government

Using SAML protocol, restful api and Oracle database system.

#### Banking api management system

Designing and developing the banking api management system for the FINO company.

Using Laravel integrating multiple banking api's to connect easily and make various processes using single point of management.

# **Contact**

hello@contentcoffee.com